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OCONEE COUNTY PROCUREMENT OFFICE 
415 S. PINE STREET, ROOM 100 

WALHALLA, SC 29691 
Robyn M. Courtright, CPPO, Procurement Director 

 
Tronda Spearman, CPPB, Assistant Procurement Director                                                Telephone:  864-638-4141  

                                                                 Fax:     864-638-4142 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

BID NO. 15-15 
 

Aviation Fuel for Oconee County Regional Airport 
 

 Bid Date: April 26, 2016 @ 2:00 pm 
 
This Addendum #1 includes answers to the following question(s) and/or clarification(s) from 
Oconee County.  A signed copy of this Addendum #1 must also be returned with your bid. 
 
Question 1:  On #9 – Training, could you clarify your expectations of “line service” training.  While we 

understand on site fuel quality control training for all fuel handlers, we are not sure what 
you mean about onsite line service training. Also, what are your expectations for providing 
“additional” training for new employees.  Is it to be on site each time?    

Answer 1:  Delete Item 9 on page 14 of ITB 15-15  
 • Supplier shall provide line service and quality control training to Oconee County’s 

employees on site at the beginning of this contract, and also provide additional training for 
any new employees during this contract period at no charge. 

  
 Replace with:  
 Supplier shall provide quality control training to Oconee County’s employees on site at the 

beginning of this contract. The Supplier shall also provide written quality control training 
documents for the County to use for training new employees.  

 
Question 2:   Who is your current vendor? 
Answer 2: Eastern Aviation 
 
Question 3:  How long have they been your vendor? 
Answer 3:  Eastern Aviation Fuels has been the Awarded Vendor for Aviation Fuels for Oconee 

County since July 2002. No records are available prior to 2002. 
 
Question 4:  Can you provide us with the bid tabulation sheet from the last time the contract was bid?  
Answer 4: See Attached Bid Tab from ITB 10-16 
 
Question 5:  Can you provide us with a recent invoice for each product from the current contractor? 
Answer 5:  See attached invoices for Jet A and Avgas  
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END ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
Dated:  4-7-16 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of Addendum by signing and attaching to your bid. 
 
 
BY: ___________________________________    DATE: __________________________ 

(Contractor) 
 
 
____________________________________ _______________________________ 

(Signature)     (Title of Signing Officer) 



Bid No. 10-16 Oconee County
Aviation Fuel

for Oconee County Regional Airport

May 24, 2011
2:00 p.m.

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge

Approved Budget Ordinance amount for bid item $n/a, paid from sale revenue. this tabulation of bids to be correct.

Budget Code n/a __________________________________
Procurement Director

Bidders

Address

AvGas
1 Location of primary terminal

2
AvGas rack price per gallon 
on:

February 1, 2011 3.3859 3.0444

March 1, 2011 3.6615 3.3710

April 1, 2011 3.9305 3.6221

70,000

Average rack price Feb-
April, 2011 3.6593       256,151.00 3.3458              234,208.33 

70,000 3

Fixed freight cost per 
gallon 0.16085         11,259.50 0.1165                  8,155.00 

4 Detention fee (if applicable) None None

70,000 5

Vendor's fixed markup in 
cents per gallon 0.06           4,200.00 0.05                  3,500.00 

AvGas average delivered 
price 3.88015 3.5123

AvGas Subtotal       271,610.50              245,863.33 

Jet A
1 Location of primary terminal

2
Jet A rack price per gallon 
on:                             -   

February 1, 2006 2.7679 2.7498                             -   

March 1, 2006 3.0571 3.0390

April 1, 2006 3.2451 3.2271

110,000

Average rack price Feb-
April, 2006 3.0233667       332,570.33 3.0053              330,583.00 

110,000 3

Fixed freight cost per 
gallon 0.11657         12,822.70 0.0625                  6,875.00 

4 Detention fee (if applicable) None none

110,000 5

Vendor's fixed markup in 
cents per gallon 0.03 3300.00 0.05 5500.00
JetA Average delivered 
price 3.1699367 3.117800

Jet A Subtotal                       -         348,693.03              342,958.00 

Approx Fuel Cost/Year                       -         620,303.53              588,821.33 

 

 

QUANTITIES ARE BASED ON HIGHEST FUEL PURCHASES AND SALES FOR PREVIOUS 
YEARS

Ascent Av Campbell Oil Eastern Aviation

Parish, NY Cary, NC Newbern, NC

NO BID Savannah, GA

Doraville, GA

Savannah, GA

N Augusta, SC

     surchage is added to freight cost 
based on diesel fuel price changes

Attended Bid Opening: Tronda Spearman, Teara Price, Ladale Price and John Cox
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